

**CHECK SHEET**

The title page and pages 1-94 inclusive of this tariff are effective as of the date shown on the individual tariff pages.

<b><u>Page</u></b>	<b><u>Revision</u></b>
Title	Original
1	Tenth Revised
2	First Revised
3	Ninth Revised
4	Original
5	Original
6	First Revised
7	Original
8	Original
9	Original
10	First Revised
11	Original
12	Original
13	Original
14	Original
15	Original
16	Original
17	Original
18	Original
19	Original
20	Original
21	Original
22	Original
23	Original
24	Original
25	Original
26	Original
27	Original
28	Original
29	Original
30	Original

Issued: July 8, 2016  
Effective: July 1, 2016

Issued by: /s/ David R. Swain  
David R. Swain  
Title: President

Issued in compliance with NHPUC Order No. 25,918 dated July 1, 2016 in Docket No. DG 16-449.

**CHECK SHEET (Cont'd)**

The title page and pages 1-94 inclusive of this tariff are effective as of the date shown on the individual tariff pages.

<b><u>Page</u></b>	<b><u>Revision</u></b>
31	Original
32	Original
33	Original
34	Original
35	Original
36	Original
37	Original
38	Original
39	Original
40	Original
41	Original
42	Original
43	Original
44	Original
45	Original
46	Original
47	Original
48	Original
49	Original
50	Original
51	Original
52	Original
53	Original
54	Original
55	First Revised
56	First Revised
57	First Revised
58	Original
59	First Revised
60	Original

Issued: July 8, 2016  
Effective: July 1, 2016

Issued by: /s/ David R. Swain  
David R. Swain  
Title: President

**CHECK SHEET (Cont'd)**

The title page and pages 1-94 inclusive of this tariff are effective as of the date shown on the individual tariff pages.

<b><u>Page</u></b>	<b><u>Revision</u></b>
61	First Revised
62	Original
63	First Revised
64	Original
65	First Revised
66	Original
67	First Revised
68	Original
69	First Revised
70	Original
71	First Revised
72	Original
73	Original
74	Ninth Revised
75	Original
76	Second Revised
77	Eighth Revised
78	First Revised
79	First Revised
80	First Revised
81	First Revised
82	First Revised
83	Original
84	Original
85	Original
86	Original
87	Original
88	Original
89	First Revised
90	Original
91	Original
92	Original
93	Original
94	Original

Issued: July 8, 2016  
Effective: July 1, 2016

Issued by: /s/ David R. Swain  
David R. Swain  
Title: President

**II. RATE SCHEDULES**  
**Residential Non Heating Rate: Classification No. R-1**

Availability

This rate is available to all residential customers who do not have gas space heating equipment, who consume less than 80% of their normal usage in the six winter months of November through April and whose usage does not exceed 100 therms in any winter month. Available for use which is separately metered and billed for each dwelling unit. Availability is limited to use in locations served by the Company's mains and for which the Company's facilities are adequate.

Character of Service

Natural gas or equivalent will be supplied at a thermal content of nominally one (1) therm in each one hundred (100) cubic feet.

Delivery Charge

**Customer Charge Per Meter:** \$0.5090 per day or \$15.27 per 30 day month

**Winter Period:** All therms per 30 day month at \$0.2018 per therm

**Summer Period:** All therms per 30 day month at \$0.2018 per therm

\* The number of therms billed in the first block will be calculated by multiplying the therms in the first block of the rate by a fraction the numerator of which is the number of days in the billing period and the denominator of which is 30.

The above rates shall be adjusted to reflect the recovery of all applicable taxes. The Winter Period shall be the months of November through April inclusive. The Summer Period shall be the months of May through October inclusive.

Cost of Gas Charge

All gas delivered under this rate is subject to a per therm cost of gas rate. The cost of gas rate is not included in the delivery charge presented above. Refer to Page 74 of this Tariff for firm rate schedules which present both the delivery charge and cost of gas rates.

Other Charges for Delivery Service

The customer must also pay such charges and adjustments as are set forth in the Company's Local Distribution Adjustment Clause (LDAC), as in effect from time to time and on file with The New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission (NHPUC). The delivery charges presented above are exclusive of these charges. Refer to Page 74 of this Tariff for firm rate schedules which present both the delivery charge and the LDAC rates.

Meter Account Charge

When the Company establishes or re-establishes a gas service account for a customer at a meter location, a meter account charge is incurred in addition to all other charges. The meter account charge is \$20.00 when the visit to the meter location is scheduled at the mutual convenience of the Company and the customer. Otherwise, the charge is \$30.00.

Terms and Conditions

Meters are read and bills are presented monthly. In the event a meter reader is unable to obtain a meter reading, an estimated bill will be rendered to the customer.

Amounts not paid prior to the due date; normally the next following meter reading date and a date not less than twenty-five (25) days from the date the bill is mailed - are subject to a late payment charge of one and one-half percent (1½%) per month on the unpaid balance - equivalent to an eighteen percent (18%) annual rate. There is a \$15.00 charge for each bad check tendered for payment.

A customer must give at least four (4) days' notice before discontinuance of service and is responsible for all charges through the end of the notice period.

Service under this rate is subject to the rules and regulations and the published tariff, terms and conditions presently effective, or as filed from time to time, with the New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission.

Issued: July 8, 2016

Effective: July 1, 2016

Issued by: /s/ David R. Swain

David R. Swain

Title: President

**II. RATE SCHEDULES**  
**Residential Heating Rate: Classification No. R-3**

Availability

This rate is for all residential use for those domestic customers who use gas as the principal household heating fuel. Availability is limited to use in domestic locations which are separately metered and billed and which are served by the Company's mains and for which the Company's facilities are adequate.

Character of Service

Natural gas or equivalent will be supplied at a thermal content of nominally one (1) therm in each one hundred (100) cubic feet.

Delivery Charge

**Customer Charge Per Meter:** \$0.7367 per day or \$22.10 per 30 day month  
**Winter Period:** First 100\* therms per 30 day month at \$0.3495 per therm  
All over 100 therms per 30 day month at \$0.2892 per therm  
**Summer Period:** First 20\* therms per 30 day month at \$0.3495 per therm  
All over 20 therms per 30 day month at \$0.2892 per therm

\* The number of therms billed in the first block will be calculated by multiplying the therms in the first block of the rate by a fraction the numerator of which is the number of days in the billing period and the denominator of which is 30.

The above rates shall be adjusted to reflect the recovery of all applicable taxes. The Winter Period shall be the months of November through April inclusive. The Summer Period shall be the months of May through October inclusive.

Cost of Gas Charge

All gas delivered under this rate is subject to a per therm cost of gas rate. The cost of gas rate is not included in the delivery charge presented above. Refer to Page 74 of this Tariff for firm rate schedules which present both the delivery charge and cost of gas rates.

Other Charges for Delivery Service

The customer must also pay such charges and adjustments as are set forth in the Company's Local Distribution Adjustment Clause (LDAC), as in effect from time to time and on file with the New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission (NHPUC). The delivery charges presented above are exclusive of these charges. Refer to Page 74 of this Tariff for firm rate schedules which present both the delivery charge and the LDAC rates.

Meter Account Charge

When the Company establishes or re-establishes a gas service account for a customer at a meter location, a meter account charge is incurred in addition to all other charges. The meter account charge is \$20.00 when the visit to the meter location is scheduled at the mutual convenience of the Company and the customer. Otherwise, the charge is \$30.00.

Terms and Conditions

Eligibility shall be determined based on the reasonable discretion of the Company subject to verification of heating usage.

Meters are read and bills are presented monthly. In the event a meter reader is unable to obtain a meter reading, an estimated bill will be rendered to the customer.

Amounts not paid prior to the due date; normally the next following meter reading date and a date not less than twenty-five (25) days from the date the bill is mailed - are subject to a late payment charge of one and one-half percent (1½%) per month on the unpaid balance - equivalent to an eighteen percent (18%) annual rate. There is a \$15.00 charge for each bad check tendered for payment.

A customer must give at least four (4) days' notice before discontinuance of service and is responsible for all charges through the end of the notice period.

Service under this rate is subject to the rules and regulations and the published tariff, terms and conditions presently effective, or as filed from time to time, with the New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission.

Issued: July 8, 2016  
Effective: July 1, 2016

Issued by: /s/ David R. Swain  
David R. Swain  
Title: President

**II. RATE SCHEDULES**  
**Low Income Residential Heating Rate: Classification No. R-4**

Availability

This rate is for residential use for those domestic customers who use gas as the principal household heating fuel if any member of the household qualifies for a benefit through one of the programs listed below, subject to the qualification period described under the "Terms and Conditions" of this rate. Availability is limited to use in domestic locations which are separately metered and billed and which are served by the Company's mains and for which the Company facilities are adequate.

Qualified Programs:

- a. Low Income Home Energy Assistance Program (LIHEAP)
- b. Electric Assistance Program (EAP)
- c. Supplemental Security Income Program
- d. Women, Infants and Children Program
- e. Commodity Surplus Foods Program (for women, infants and children)
- f. Elderly Commodity Surplus Foods Program
- g. Temporary Aid to Needy Families Program
- h. Housing Choice Voucher Program (also known as Section 8)
- i. Head Start Program
- j. Aid to the Permanently and Totally Disabled Program
- k. Aid to the Needy Blind Program
- l. Old Age Assistance Program
- m. Food Stamps Program
- n. Any successor program of a-m

Character of Service

Natural gas or equivalent will be supplied at a thermal content of nominally one (1) therm in each one hundred (100) cubic feet.

Delivery Charge

**Customer Charge Per Meter:** \$0.2947 per day or \$8.84 per 30 day month  
**Winter Period:** First 100\* therms per 30 day month at \$0.1398 per therm  
All over 100 therms per 30 day month at \$0.1156 per therm  
**Summer Period:** First 20\* therms per 30 day month at \$0.1398 per therm  
All over 20 therms per 30 day month at \$0.1156 per therm

\* The number of therms billed in the first block will be calculated by multiplying the therms in the first block of the rate by a fraction the numerator of which is the number of days in the billing period and the denominator of which is 30.

The above rates shall be adjusted to reflect the recovery of all applicable taxes. The Winter Period shall be the months of November through April inclusive. The Summer Period shall be the months of May through October inclusive.

Cost of Gas Charge

All gas delivered under this rate is subject to a per therm cost of gas rate. The cost of gas rate is not included in the delivery charge presented above. Refer to Page 74 of this Tariff for firm rate schedules which present both the delivery charge and cost of gas rates.

Other Charges for Delivery Service

The customer must also pay such charges and adjustments as are set forth in the Company's Local Distribution Adjustment Clause (LDAC), as in effect from time to time and on file with the New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission (NHPUC). The delivery charges presented above are exclusive of these charges. Refer to Page 74 of this Tariff for firm rate schedules which present both the delivery charge and the LDAC rates.

Meter Account Charge

When the Company establishes or re-establishes a gas service account for a customer at a meter location, a meter account charge is incurred in addition to all other charges. The meter account charge is \$20.00 when the visit to the meter location is scheduled at the mutual convenience of the Company and the customer. Otherwise, the charge is \$30.00.

Issued: July 8, 2016  
Effective: July 1, 2016

Issued by: /s/ David R. Swain  
David R. Swain  
Title: President

## II. RATE SCHEDULES

### **Commercial/Industrial Service: Low Annual Use, High Winter Use, Rate Classification G-41**

#### Availability

This rate is available for commercial, industrial and public authority customers in locations served by the Company's mains and for which the Company's facilities are adequate. A customer receiving service under this rate must have annual usage less than or equal to 10,000 therms and a Winter Period usage greater than or equal to 67% of annual usage as determined by the Company's records and procedures.

#### Character of Service

Natural gas or equivalent will be supplied at a thermal content of nominally one (1) therm in each one hundred (100) cubic feet.

#### Delivery Charge

<b>Customer Charge Per Meter:</b>	\$1.6120 per day or \$48.36 per 30 day month
<b>Winter Period:</b>	First 100* therms per 30 day month at \$0.3965 per therm All over 100 therms per 30 day month at \$0.2663 per therm
<b>Summer Period:</b>	First 20* therms per 30 day month at \$0.3965 per therm All over 20 therms per 30 day month at \$0.2663 per therm

\* The number of therms billed in the first block will be calculated by multiplying the therms in the first block of the rate by a fraction the numerator of which is the number of days in the billing period and the denominator of which is 30.

The above rates shall be adjusted to reflect the recovery of all applicable taxes. The Winter Period shall be the months of November through April inclusive. The Summer Period shall be the months of May through October inclusive.

#### Supplier Charges

If the customer purchases its gas from a third party, supplier charges will be as agreed upon between the customer and the third party supplier and will be billed directly by the third party supplier. If the customer does not purchase its gas from a third party, the gas supplied by the Company will be subject to a per therm cost of gas rate. The cost of gas rate is not included in the delivery charge presented above. Refer to Page 74 of this Tariff for firm rate schedules which present both the delivery charge and cost of gas rates.

#### Other Charges for Delivery Service

The customer must also pay such charges and adjustments as are set forth in the Company's Local Distribution Adjustment Clause (LDAC), as in effect from time to time and on file with the New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission (NHPUC). The delivery charge presented above is exclusive of these charges. Refer to Page 74 of this Tariff for firm rate schedules which present both the delivery charge and the LDAC rates.

#### Meter Account Charge

When the Company establishes or re-establishes a gas service account for a customer at a meter location, a meter account charge is incurred in addition to all other charges. The meter account charge is \$20.00 when the visit to the meter location is scheduled at the mutual convenience of the Company and the customer. Otherwise, the charge is \$30.00.

Issued: July 8, 2016  
Effective: July 1, 2016

Issued by: /s/ David R. Swain  
David R. Swain  
Title: President

Issued in compliance with NHPUC Order No. 25,918 dated July 1, 2016 in Docket No. DG 16-449.

## II. RATE SCHEDULES

### **Commercial/Industrial Service: Medium Annual Use, High Winter Use, Rate Classification G-42**

#### Availability

This rate is for commercial, industrial and public authority customers in locations served by the Company's mains and for which the Company's facilities are adequate. A customer receiving service under this rate must have annual usage greater than 10,000 therms and less than or equal to 100,000 therms and a Winter Period usage greater than or equal to 67% of annual usage as determined by the Company's records and procedures.

#### Character of Service

Natural gas or equivalent will be supplied at a heat content of nominally one (1) therm in each one hundred (100) cubic feet.

#### Delivery Charge

<b>Customer Charge Per Meter:</b>	\$4.8360 per day or \$145.08 per 30 day month
<b>Winter Period:</b>	First 1000* therms per 30 day month at \$0.3606 per therm All over 1000 therms per 30 day month at \$0.2402 per therm
<b>Summer Period:</b>	First 400* therms per 30 day month at \$0.3606 per therm All over 400 therms per 30 day month at \$0.2402 per therm

\* The number of therms billed in the first block will be calculated by multiplying the therms in the first block of the rate by a fraction the numerator of which is the number of days in the billing period and the denominator of which is 30.

The above rates shall be adjusted to reflect the recovery of all applicable taxes. The Winter Period shall be the months of November through April inclusive. The Summer Period shall be the months of May through October inclusive.

#### Supplier Charges

If the customer purchases its gas from a third party, supplier charges will be as agreed upon between the customer and the third party supplier and will be billed directly by the third party supplier. If the customer does not purchase its gas from a third party, the gas supplied by the Company will be subject to a per therm cost of gas rate. The cost of gas rate is not included in the delivery charge presented above. Refer to Page 74 of this Tariff for firm rate schedules which present both the delivery charge and cost of gas rates.

#### Other Charges for Delivery Service

The customer must also pay such charges and adjustments as are set forth in the Company's Local Distribution Adjustment Clause (LDAC), as in effect from time to time and on file with the New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission (NHPUC). The delivery charges presented above are exclusive of these charges. Refer to Page 74 of this Tariff for firm rate schedules which present both the delivery charge and the LDAC rates.

#### Meter Account Charge

When the Company establishes or re-establishes a gas service account for a customer at a meter location, a meter account charge is incurred in addition to all other charges. The meter account charge is \$20.00 when the visit to the meter location is scheduled at the mutual convenience of the Company and the customer. Otherwise, the charge is \$30.00.

Issued: July 8, 2016  
Effective: July 1, 2016

Issued by: /s/ David R. Swain  
David R. Swain  
Title: President

## **II. RATE SCHEDULES**

### **Commercial/Industrial Service: High Annual Use, High Winter Use, Rate Classification G-43**

#### **Availability**

This rate is for commercial, industrial and public authority customers in locations served by the Company's mains and for which the Company's facilities are adequate. A customer receiving service under this rate must have annual usage greater than 100,000 therms and a Winter Period usage greater than or equal to 67% of annual usage as determined by the Company's records and procedures.

#### **Character of Service**

Natural gas or equivalent will be supplied at a thermal content of nominally one (1) therm in each one hundred (100) cubic feet. Should the customer's consumption fail to meet the availability requirements for this rate, the customer's service will be transferred to the otherwise applicable tariff as described under the terms and conditions of this tariff.

#### **Delivery Charge**

**Customer Charge Per Meter:** \$20.7537 per day or \$622.61 per 30 day month  
**Winter Period:** All therms per 30 day month at \$0.2216 per therm  
**Summer Period:** All therms per 30 day month at \$0.1013 per therm

The above rates shall be adjusted to reflect the recovery of all applicable taxes. The Winter Period shall be the months of November through April inclusive. The Summer Period shall be the months of May through October inclusive.

#### **Supplier Charges**

If the customer purchases its gas from a third party, supplier charges will be as agreed upon between the customer and the third party supplier and will be billed directly by the third party supplier. If the customer does not purchase its gas from a third party, the gas supplied by the Company will be subject to a per therm cost of gas rate. The cost of gas rate is not included in the delivery charge presented above. Refer to Page 74 of this Tariff for firm rate schedules which present both the delivery charge and cost of gas rates.

#### **Other Charges for Delivery Service**

The customer must also pay such charges and adjustments as are set forth in the Company's Local Distribution Adjustment Clause (LDAC), as in effect from time to time and on file with the New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission (NHPUC). The delivery charges presented above are exclusive of these charges. Refer to Page 74 of this Tariff for firm rate schedules which present both the delivery charge and the LDAC rates.

#### **Meter Account Charge**

When the Company establishes or re-establishes a gas service account for a customer at a meter location, a meter account charge is incurred in addition to all other charges. The meter account charge is \$20.00 when the visit to the meter location is scheduled at the mutual convenience of the Company and the customer. Otherwise, the charge is \$30.00.

Issued: July 8, 2016  
Effective: July 1, 2016

Issued by: /s/ David R. Swain  
David R. Swain  
Title: President

## II. RATE SCHEDULES

### **Commercial/Industrial Service: Low Annual Use, Low Winter Use, Rate Classification G-51**

#### Availability

This rate is for commercial, industrial and public authority customers in locations served by the Company's mains and for which the Company's facilities are adequate. A customer receiving service under this rate must have annual usage less than or equal to 10,000 therms and a Winter Period usage less than 67% of annual usage as determined by the Company's records and procedures.

#### Character of Service

Natural gas or equivalent will be supplied at a thermal content of nominally one (1) therm in each one hundred (100) cubic feet.

#### Delivery Charge

<b>Customer Charge Per Meter:</b>	\$1.6120 per day or \$48.36 per 30 day month
<b>Winter Period:</b>	First 100* therms per 30 day month at \$0.2390 per therm All over 100 therms per 30 day month at \$0.1553 per therm
<b>Summer Period:</b>	First 100* therms per 30 day month at \$0.2390 per therm All over 100 therms per 30 day month at \$0.1553 per therm

\* The number of therms billed in the first block will be calculated by multiplying the therms in the first block of the rate by a fraction the numerator of which is the number of days in the billing period and the denominator of which is 30.

The above rates shall be adjusted to reflect the recovery of all applicable taxes. The Winter Period shall be the months of November through April inclusive. The Summer Period shall be the months of May through October inclusive.

#### Supplier Charges

If the customer purchases its gas from a third party, supplier charges will be as agreed upon between the customer and the third party supplier and will be billed directly by the third party supplier. If the customer does not purchase its gas from a third party, the gas supplied by the Company will be subject to a per therm cost of gas rate. The cost of gas rate is not included in the delivery charge presented above. Refer to Page 74 of this Tariff for firm rate schedules which present both the delivery charge and cost of gas rates.

#### Other Charges for Delivery Service

The customer must also pay such charges and adjustments as are set forth in the Company's Local Distribution Adjustment Clause (LDAC), as in effect from time to time and on file with the New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission (NHPUC). The delivery charges presented above are exclusive of these charges. Refer to Page 74 of this Tariff for firm rate schedules which present both the delivery charge and the LDAC rates.

#### Meter Account Charge

When the Company establishes or re-establishes a gas service account for a customer at a meter location, a meter account charge is made in addition to all other charges. The meter account charge is \$20.00 when the visit to the meter location is scheduled at the mutual convenience of the Company and the customer. Otherwise, the charge is \$30.00

Issued: July 8, 2016  
Effective: July 1, 2016

Issued by: /s/ David R. Swain  
David R. Swain  
Title: President

Issued in compliance with NHPUC Order No. 25,918 dated July 1, 2016 in Docket No. DG 16-449.

**II. RATE SCHEDULES**  
**Commercial/Industrial Service**  
**Medium Annual Use, Low Winter Use**  
**Rate Classification G-52**

Availability

This rate is for commercial, industrial and public authority customers in locations served by the Company's mains and for which the Company's facilities are adequate. A customer receiving service under this rate must have annual usage greater than 10,000 therms and less than or equal to 100,000 therms and a Winter Period usage less than 67% of annual usage as determined by the Company's records and procedures.

Character of Service

Natural gas or equivalent will be supplied at a thermal content of nominally one (1) therm in each one hundred (100) cubic feet. Should the customer's consumption fail to meet the availability requirements for this rate, the customer's service will be transferred to the otherwise applicable tariff as described under the terms and conditions of this tariff.

Delivery Charge

**Customer Charge Per Meter:** \$4.8360 per day or \$145.08 per 30 day month  
**Winter Period:** First 1000\* therms per 30 day month at \$0.2052 per therm  
All over 1000 therms per 30 day month at \$0.1367 per therm  
**Summer Period:** First 1000\* therms per 30 day month at \$0.1487 per therm  
All over 1000 therms per 30 day month at \$0.0845 per therm

\* The number of therms billed in the first block will be calculated by multiplying the therms in the first block of the rate by a fraction the numerator of which is the number of days in the billing period and the denominator of which is 30.

The above rates shall be adjusted to reflect the recovery of all applicable taxes. The Winter Period shall be the months of November through April inclusive. The Summer Period shall be the months of May through October inclusive.

Supplier Charges

If the customer purchases its gas from a third party, supplier charges will be as agreed upon between the customer and the third party supplier and will be billed directly by the third party supplier. If the customer does not purchase its gas from a third party, the gas supplied by the Company will be subject to a per therm cost of gas rate. The cost of gas rate is not included in the delivery charge presented above. Refer to Page 74 of this Tariff for firm rate schedules which present both the delivery charge and cost of gas rates.

Other Charges for Delivery Service

The customer must also pay such charges and adjustments as are set forth in the Company's Local Distribution Adjustment Clause (LDAC), as in effect from time to time and on file with the New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission (NHPUC). The delivery charge presented above is exclusive of these charges. Refer to Page 74 of this Tariff for firm rate schedules which present both the delivery charge and the LDAC rates.

Meter Account Charge

When the Company establishes or re-establishes a gas service account for a customer at a meter location, a meter account charge is incurred in addition to all other charges. The meter account charge is \$20.00 when the visit to the meter location is scheduled at the mutual convenience of the Company and the customer. Otherwise, the charge is \$30.00.

Issued: July 8, 2016  
Effective: July 1, 2016

Issued by: /s/ David R. Swain  
David R. Swain  
Title: President

**II. RATE SCHEDULES**  
**Commercial/Industrial Service**  
**High Annual Use, Load Factor Less Than 90%**  
**Rate Classification G-53**

Availability

This rate is for commercial, industrial and public authority customers in locations served by the Company's mains and for which the Company's facilities are adequate. A customer receiving service under this rate must have annual usage greater than 100,000 therms, a Winter Period usage less than 67% of annual usage, and a 12 month average usage less than 90% of the average usage of December, January and February as determined by the Company's records and procedures.

Character of Service

Natural gas or equivalent will be supplied at a heat content value of nominally one (1) therm in each one hundred (100) cubic feet.

Delivery Charge :

**Customer Charge Per Meter:** \$21.3580 per day or \$640.74 per 30 day month  
**Winter Period:** All therms per 30 day month at \$0.1434 per therm  
**Summer Period:** All therms per 30 day month at \$0.0688 per therm

The above rates shall be adjusted to reflect the recovery of all applicable taxes. The Winter Period shall be the months of November through April inclusive. The Summer Period shall be the months of May through October inclusive.

Supplier Charges

If the customer purchases its gas from a third party, supplier charges will be as agreed upon between the customer and the third party supplier and will be billed directly by the third party supplier. If the customer does not purchase its gas from a third party, the gas supplied by the Company will be subject to a per therm cost of gas rate. The cost of gas rate is not included in the delivery charge presented above. Refer to Page 74 of this Tariff for firm rate schedules which present both the delivery charge and cost of gas rates.

Other Charges for Delivery Service

The customer must also pay such charges and adjustments as are set forth in the Company's Local Distribution Adjustment Clause (LDAC), as in effect from time to time and on file with the New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission (NHPUC). The delivery charge presented above is exclusive of these charges. Refer to Page 74 of this Tariff for firm rate schedules which present both the delivery charge and the LDAC rates.

Meter Account Charge

When the Company establishes or re-establishes a gas service account for a customer at a meter location, a meter account charge is incurred in addition to all other charges. The meter account charge is \$20.00 when the visit to the meter location is scheduled at the mutual convenience of the Company and the customer. Otherwise, the charge is \$30.00.

Issued: July 8, 2016  
Effective: July 1, 2016

Issued by: /s/ David R. Swain  
David R. Swain  
Title: President

**II. RATE SCHEDULES**  
**Commercial/Industrial Service**  
**High Annual Use, Load Factor Greater Than 90%**  
**Rate Classification G-54**

Availability

This rate is for commercial, industrial and public authority customers in locations served by the Company's mains and for which the Company's facilities are adequate. A customer receiving service under this rate must have annual usage greater than 100,000 therms, a Winter Period usage less than 67% of annual usage, and a 12 month average usage greater than or equal to 90% of the average usage of December, January and February as determined by the Company's records and procedures.

Character of Service

Natural gas or equivalent will be supplied at a heat content value of nominally one (1) therm in each one hundred (100) cubic feet.

Delivery Charge

**Customer Charge Per Meter:** \$21.3580 per day or \$640.74 per 30 day month  
**Winter Period:** All therms per 30 day month at \$0.0547 per therm  
**Summer Period:** All therms per 30 day month at \$0.0297 per therm

The above rates shall be adjusted to reflect the recovery of all applicable taxes. The Winter Period shall be the months of November through April inclusive. The Summer Period shall be the months of May through October inclusive.

Supplier Charges

If the customer purchases its gas from a third party, supplier charges will be as agreed upon between the customer and the third party supplier and will be billed directly by the third party supplier. If the customer does not purchase its gas from a third party, the gas supplied by the Company will be subject to a per therm cost of gas rate. The cost of gas rate is not included in the delivery charge presented above. Refer to Page 74 of this Tariff for firm rate schedules which present both the delivery charge and cost of gas rates.

Other Charges for Delivery Service

The customer must also pay such charges and adjustments as are set forth in the Company's Local Distribution Adjustment Clause (LDAC), as in effect from time to time and on file with the New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission (NHPUC). The delivery charge presented above is exclusive of these charges. Refer to Page 74 of this Tariff for firm rate schedules which present both the delivery charge and the LDAC rates.

Meter Account Charge

When the Company establishes or re-establishes a gas service account for a customer at a meter location, a meter account charge is incurred in addition to all other charges. The meter account charge is \$20.00 when the visit to the meter location is scheduled at the mutual convenience of the Company and the customer. Otherwise, the charge is \$30.00.

Issued: July 8, 2016  
Effective: July 1, 2016

Issued by: /s/ David R. Swain  
David R. Swain  
Title: President

**II RATE SCHEDULES**  
**FIRM RATE SCHEDULES**

	<u>Winter Period</u>				<u>Summer Period</u>			
	<u>Delivery Charge</u>	<u>Cost of Gas Rate Page 77</u>	<u>LDAC Page 82</u>	<u>Total Rate</u>	<u>Delivery Charge</u>	<u>Cost of Gas Rate Page 77</u>	<u>LDAC Page 82</u>	<u>Total Rate</u>
<b><u>Residential Non Heating - R-1</u></b>								
Customer Charge per Month per Meter	\$ 15.27			\$ 15.27	\$ 15.27			\$ 15.27
All therms	\$ 0.2018	\$ 0.2634	\$ 0.1014	\$ 0.5666	\$ 0.2018	\$ 0.4400	\$ 0.1014	\$ 0.7432
<b><u>Residential Heating - R-3</u></b>								
Customer Charge per Month per Meter	\$22.10			\$ 22.10	\$22.10			\$ 22.10
Size of the first block	100 therms				20 therms			
Therms in the first block per month at	\$ 0.3495	\$ 0.2634	\$ 0.1014	\$ 0.7143	\$ 0.3495	\$ 0.4400	\$ 0.1014	\$ 0.8909
All therms over the first block per month at	\$ 0.2892	\$ 0.2634	\$ 0.1014	\$ 0.6540	\$ 0.2892	\$ 0.4400	\$ 0.1014	\$ 0.8306
<b><u>Residential Heating - R-4</u></b>								
Customer Charge per Month per Meter	\$8.84			\$ 8.84	\$8.84			\$ 8.84
Size of the first block	100 therms				20 therms			
Therms in the first block per month at	\$ 0.1398	\$ 0.2634	\$ 0.1014	\$ 0.5046	\$ 0.1398	\$ 0.4400	\$ 0.1014	\$ 0.6812
All therms over the first block per month at	\$ 0.1156	\$ 0.2634	\$ 0.1014	\$ 0.4804	\$ 0.1156	\$ 0.4400	\$ 0.1014	\$ 0.6570
<b><u>Commercial/Industrial - G-41</u></b>								
Customer Charge per Month per Meter	\$48.36			\$ 48.36	\$48.36			\$ 48.36
Size of the first block	100 therms				20 therms			
Therms in the first block per month at	\$ 0.3965	\$ 0.2572	\$ 0.0685	\$ 0.7222	\$ 0.3965	\$ 0.4259	\$ 0.0685	\$ 0.8909
All therms over the first block per month at	\$ 0.2663	\$ 0.2572	\$ 0.0685	\$ 0.5920	\$ 0.2663	\$ 0.4259	\$ 0.0685	\$ 0.7607
<b><u>Commercial/Industrial - G-42</u></b>								
Customer Charge per Month per Meter	\$145.08			\$ 145.08	\$145.08			\$ 145.08
Size of the first block	1000 therms				400 therms			
Therms in the first block per month at	\$ 0.3606	\$ 0.2572	\$ 0.0685	\$ 0.6863	\$ 0.3606	\$ 0.4259	\$ 0.0685	\$ 0.8550
All therms over the first block per month at	\$ 0.2402	\$ 0.2572	\$ 0.0685	\$ 0.5659	\$ 0.2402	\$ 0.4259	\$ 0.0685	\$ 0.7346
<b><u>Commercial/Industrial - G-43</u></b>								
Customer Charge per Month per Meter	\$622.61			\$ 622.61	\$622.61			\$ 622.61
All therms over the first block per month at	\$ 0.2216	\$ 0.2572	\$ 0.0685	\$ 0.5473	\$ 0.1013	\$ 0.4259	\$ 0.0685	\$ 0.5957
<b><u>Commercial/Industrial - G-51</u></b>								
Customer Charge per Month per Meter	\$48.36			\$ 48.36	\$48.36			\$ 48.36
Size of the first block	100 therms				100 therms			
Therms in the first block per month at	\$ 0.2390	\$ 0.2765	\$ 0.0685	\$ 0.5840	\$ 0.2390	\$ 0.4698	\$ 0.0685	\$ 0.7773
All therms over the first block per month at	\$ 0.1553	\$ 0.2765	\$ 0.0685	\$ 0.5003	\$ 0.1553	\$ 0.4698	\$ 0.0685	\$ 0.6936
<b><u>Commercial/Industrial - G-52</u></b>								
Customer Charge per Month per Meter	\$145.08			\$ 145.08	\$145.08			\$ 145.08
Size of the first block	1000 therms				1000 therms			
Therms in the first block per month at	\$ 0.2052	\$ 0.2765	\$ 0.0685	\$ 0.5502	\$ 0.1487	\$ 0.4698	\$ 0.0685	\$ 0.6870
All therms over the first block per month at	\$ 0.1367	\$ 0.2765	\$ 0.0685	\$ 0.4817	\$ 0.0845	\$ 0.4698	\$ 0.0685	\$ 0.6228
<b><u>Commercial/Industrial - G-53</u></b>								
Customer Charge per Month per Meter	\$640.74			\$ 640.74	\$640.74			\$ 640.74
All therms over the first block per month at	\$ 0.1434	\$ 0.2765	\$ 0.0685	\$ 0.4884	\$ 0.0688	\$ 0.4698	\$ 0.0685	\$ 0.6071
<b><u>Commercial/Industrial - G-54</u></b>								
Customer Charge per Month per Meter	\$640.74			\$ 640.74	\$640.74			\$ 640.74
All therms over the first block per month at	\$ 0.0547	\$ 0.2765	\$ 0.0685	\$ 0.3997	\$ 0.0297	\$ 0.4698	\$ 0.0685	\$ 0.5680

Issued: July 8, 2016  
Effective: July 1, 2016

Issued by: /s/ David R. Swain  
David R. Swain  
Title: President

**CHECK SHEET**

The title page and pages 1-94 inclusive of this tariff are effective as of the date shown on the individual tariff pages.

<u>Page</u>	<u>Revision</u>
Title	Original
1	<del>Tenth</del> <sup>Ninth</sup> Revised
2	<del>First Revised</del> Original
3	<del>Ninth</del> <sup>Eighth</sup> Revised
4	Original
5	Original
6	First Revised
7	Original
8	Original
9	Original
10	First Revised
11	Original
12	Original
13	Original
14	Original
15	Original
16	Original
17	Original
18	Original
19	Original
20	Original
21	Original
22	Original
23	Original
24	Original
25	Original
26	Original
27	Original
28	Original
29	Original
30	Original

Issued: ~~July 8~~<sup>May 24</sup>, 2016  
Effective: ~~July~~<sup>June</sup> 1, 2016

Issued by: /s/ David R. Swain  
David R. Swain  
Title: President

Issued in compliance with NHPUC Order No. 25,~~918884~~ dated ~~July 1~~<sup>April 21</sup>, 2016 in Docket No. DG 16-~~449315~~.

**CHECK SHEET (Cont'd)**

The title page and pages 1-94 inclusive of this tariff are effective as of the date shown on the individual tariff pages.

<u>Page</u>	<u>Revision</u>
31	Original
32	Original
33	Original
34	Original
35	Original
36	Original
37	Original
38	Original
39	Original
40	Original
41	Original
42	Original
43	Original
44	Original
45	Original
46	Original
47	Original
48	Original
49	Original
50	Original
51	Original
52	Original
53	Original
54	Original
55	<del>Original</del> <u>First Revised</u>
56	<del>Original</del> <u>First Revised</u>
57	<del>Original</del> <u>First Revised</u>
58	Original
59	<del>Original</del> <u>First Revised</u>
60	Original

Issued: July ~~86~~, 201~~65~~  
Effective: July 1, 201~~65~~

Issued by: /s/ ~~David R. Swain~~ Daniel G. Saad  
~~David R. Swain~~ Daniel G. Saad  
Title: President

| Issued in compliance with NHPUC Order No. 25,~~918797~~ dated ~~June 26~~, 201~~65~~ in Docket No. DG 1~~64-449180~~.

**CHECK SHEET (Cont'd)**

The title page and pages 1-94 inclusive of this tariff are effective as of the date shown on the individual tariff pages.

<u>Page</u>	<u>Revision</u>
61	<del>First Revised</del> Original
62	Original
63	<del>First Revised</del> Original
64	Original
65	<del>First Revised</del> Original
66	Original
67	<del>First Revised</del> Original
68	Original
69	<del>First Revised</del> Original
70	Original
71	<del>First Revised</del> Original
72	Original
73	Original
74	<del>Ninth</del> <sup>Eighth</sup> Revised
75	Original
76	Second Revised
77	Eighth Revised
78	First Revised
79	First Revised
80	First Revised
81	First Revised
82	First Revised
83	Original
84	Original
85	Original
86	Original
87	Original
88	Original
89	First Revised
90	Original
91	Original
92	Original
93	Original
94	Original

Issued: ~~July 8~~<sup>May 24</sup>, 2016  
Effective: ~~July~~<sup>May</sup> 1, 2016

Issued by: /s/ David R. Swain  
David R. Swain  
Title: President

Issued in compliance with NHPUC Order No. 25,~~918884~~ dated ~~July 1~~<sup>April 21</sup>, 2016 in Docket No. DG 16-~~449345~~.

## II. RATE SCHEDULES

### **Residential Non Heating Rate: Classification No. R-1**

#### Availability

This rate is available to all residential customers who do not have gas space heating equipment, who consume less than 80% of their normal usage in the six winter months of November through April and whose usage does not exceed 100 therms in any winter month. Available for use which is separately metered and billed for each dwelling unit. Availability is limited to use in locations served by the Company's mains and for which the Company's facilities are adequate.

#### Character of Service

Natural gas or equivalent will be supplied at a thermal content of nominally one (1) therm in each one hundred (100) cubic feet.

#### Delivery Charge

**Customer Charge Per Meter:** \$0.50~~98~~ per day or \$15.2~~74~~ per 30 day month

**Winter Period:** All therms per 30 day month at \$0.201~~84~~ per therm

**Summer Period:** All therms per 30 day month at \$0.201~~84~~ per therm

\* The number of therms billed in the first block will be calculated by multiplying the therms in the first block of the rate by a fraction the numerator of which is the number of days in the billing period and the denominator of which is 30.

The above rates shall be adjusted to reflect the recovery of all applicable taxes. The Winter Period shall be the months of November through April inclusive. The Summer Period shall be the months of May through October inclusive.

#### Cost of Gas Charge

All gas delivered under this rate is subject to a per therm cost of gas rate. The cost of gas rate is not included in the delivery charge presented above. Refer to Page 74 of this Tariff for firm rate schedules which present both the delivery charge and cost of gas rates.

#### Other Charges for Delivery Service

The customer must also pay such charges and adjustments as are set forth in the Company's Local Distribution Adjustment Clause (LDAC), as in effect from time to time and on file with The New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission (NHPUC). The delivery charges presented above are exclusive of these charges. Refer to Page 74 of this Tariff for firm rate schedules which present both the delivery charge and the LDAC rates.

#### Meter Account Charge

When the Company establishes or re-establishes a gas service account for a customer at a meter location, a meter account charge is incurred in addition to all other charges. The meter account charge is \$20.00 when the visit to the meter location is scheduled at the mutual convenience of the Company and the customer. Otherwise, the charge is \$30.00.

#### Terms and Conditions

Meters are read and bills are presented monthly. In the event a meter reader is unable to obtain a meter reading, an estimated bill will be rendered to the customer.

Amounts not paid prior to the due date; normally the next following meter reading date and a date not less than twenty-five (25) days from the date the bill is mailed - are subject to a late payment charge of one and one-half percent (1½%) per month on the unpaid balance - equivalent to an eighteen percent (18%) annual rate. There is a \$15.00 charge for each bad check tendered for payment.

A customer must give at least four (4) days' notice before discontinuance of service and is responsible for all charges through the end of the notice period.

Service under this rate is subject to the rules and regulations and the published tariff, terms and conditions presently effective, or as filed from time to time, with the New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission.

Issued: July ~~86~~, 201~~65~~

Effective: July 1, 201~~65~~

Issued by: /s/ ~~David R. Swain~~  
~~Daniel G. Saad~~

~~David R. Swain~~  
~~Daniel G.~~

~~Saad~~

Title: President

Issued in compliance with NHPUC Order No. 25,~~918797~~ dated ~~July 1~~~~June 26~~, 201~~65~~ in Docket No. DG 14-~~449180~~ and in compliance with NHPUC Order No. 25,798 dated June 26, 2015 in Docket No. 15-104.

## II. RATE SCHEDULES

### **Residential Heating Rate: Classification No. R-3**

#### Availability

This rate is for all residential use for those domestic customers who use gas as the principal household heating fuel. Availability is limited to use in domestic locations which are separately metered and billed and which are served by the Company's mains and for which the Company's facilities are adequate.

#### Character of Service

Natural gas or equivalent will be supplied at a thermal content of nominally one (1) therm in each one hundred (100) cubic feet.

#### Delivery Charge

**Customer Charge Per Meter:** \$0.73~~647~~ per day or \$22.~~1004~~ per 30 day month  
**Winter Period:** First 100\* therms per 30 day month at \$0.34~~9586~~ per therm  
All over 100 therms per 30 day month at \$0.28~~9285~~ per therm  
**Summer Period:** First 20\* therms per 30 day month at \$0.34~~9586~~ per therm  
All over 20 therms per 30 day month at \$0.28~~9285~~ per therm

\* The number of therms billed in the first block will be calculated by multiplying the therms in the first block of the rate by a fraction the numerator of which is the number of days in the billing period and the denominator of which is 30.

The above rates shall be adjusted to reflect the recovery of all applicable taxes. The Winter Period shall be the months of November through April inclusive. The Summer Period shall be the months of May through October inclusive.

#### Cost of Gas Charge

All gas delivered under this rate is subject to a per therm cost of gas rate. The cost of gas rate is not included in the delivery charge presented above. Refer to Page 74 of this Tariff for firm rate schedules which present both the delivery charge and cost of gas rates.

#### Other Charges for Delivery Service

The customer must also pay such charges and adjustments as are set forth in the Company's Local Distribution Adjustment Clause (LDAC), as in effect from time to time and on file with the New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission (NHPUC). The delivery charges presented above are exclusive of these charges. Refer to Page 74 of this Tariff for firm rate schedules which present both the delivery charge and the LDAC rates.

#### Meter Account Charge

When the Company establishes or re-establishes a gas service account for a customer at a meter location, a meter account charge is incurred in addition to all other charges. The meter account charge is \$20.00 when the visit to the meter location is scheduled at the mutual convenience of the Company and the customer. Otherwise, the charge is \$30.00.

#### Terms and Conditions

Eligibility shall be determined based on the reasonable discretion of the Company subject to verification of heating usage.

Meters are read and bills are presented monthly. In the event a meter reader is unable to obtain a meter reading, an estimated bill will be rendered to the customer.

Amounts not paid prior to the due date; normally the next following meter reading date and a date not less than twenty-five (25) days from the date the bill is mailed - are subject to a late payment charge of one and one-half percent (1½%) per month on the unpaid balance - equivalent to an eighteen percent (18%) annual rate. There is a \$15.00 charge for each bad check tendered for payment.

A customer must give at least four (4) days' notice before discontinuance of service and is responsible for all charges through the end of the notice period.

Service under this rate is subject to the rules and regulations and the published tariff, terms and conditions presently effective, or as filed from time to time, with the New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission.

Issued: July ~~86~~, 201~~65~~  
Effective: July 1, 201~~65~~

Issued by: /s/ ~~David R. Swain~~~~Daniel~~  
~~G. Saad~~  
~~David R. Swain~~~~Daniel G.~~  
~~Saad~~  
Title: President

Issued in compliance with NHPUC Order No. 25, ~~918797~~ dated ~~July 1~~~~June 26~~, 201~~65~~ in Docket No. DG 1~~64-449180~~ and in compliance with NHPUC Order No. 25,798 dated June 26, 2015 in Docket No. 15-104.

## II. RATE SCHEDULES

### Low Income Residential Heating Rate: Classification No. R-4

#### Availability

This rate is for residential use for those domestic customers who use gas as the principal household heating fuel if any member of the household qualifies for a benefit through one of the programs listed below, subject to the qualification period described under the "Terms and Conditions" of this rate. Availability is limited to use in domestic locations which are separately metered and billed and which are served by the Company's mains and for which the Company facilities are adequate.

#### Qualified Programs:

- a. Low Income Home Energy Assistance Program (LIHEAP)
- b. Electric Assistance Program (EAP)
- c. Supplemental Security Income Program
- d. Women, Infants and Children Program
- e. Commodity Surplus Foods Program (for women, infants and children)
- f. Elderly Commodity Surplus Foods Program
- g. Temporary Aid to Needy Families Program
- h. Housing Choice Voucher Program (also known as Section 8)
- i. Head Start Program
- j. Aid to the Permanently and Totally Disabled Program
- k. Aid to the Needy Blind Program
- l. Old Age Assistance Program
- m. Food Stamps Program
- n. Any successor program of a-m

#### Character of Service

Natural gas or equivalent will be supplied at a thermal content of nominally one (1) therm in each one hundred (100) cubic feet.

#### Delivery Charge

**Customer Charge Per Meter:** \$0.294~~79~~ per day or \$8.8~~42~~ per 30 day month  
**Winter Period:** First 100\* therms per 30 day month at \$0.139~~84~~ per therm  
All over 100 therms per 30 day month at \$0.115~~63~~ per therm  
**Summer Period:** First 20\* therms per 30 day month at \$0.139~~84~~ per therm  
All over 20 therms per 30 day month at \$0.115~~63~~ per therm

\* The number of therms billed in the first block will be calculated by multiplying the therms in the first block of the rate by a fraction the numerator of which is the number of days in the billing period and the denominator of which is 30.

The above rates shall be adjusted to reflect the recovery of all applicable taxes. The Winter Period shall be the months of November through April inclusive. The Summer Period shall be the months of May through October inclusive.

#### Cost of Gas Charge

All gas delivered under this rate is subject to a per therm cost of gas rate. The cost of gas rate is not included in the delivery charge presented above. Refer to Page 74 of this Tariff for firm rate schedules which present both the delivery charge and cost of gas rates.

#### Other Charges for Delivery Service

The customer must also pay such charges and adjustments as are set forth in the Company's Local Distribution Adjustment Clause (LDAC), as in effect from time to time and on file with the New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission (NHPUC). The delivery charges presented above are exclusive of these charges. Refer to Page 74 of this Tariff for firm rate schedules which present both the delivery charge and the LDAC rates.

#### Meter Account Charge

When the Company establishes or re-establishes a gas service account for a customer at a meter location, a meter account charge is incurred in addition to all other charges. The meter account charge is \$20.00 when the visit to the meter location is scheduled at the mutual convenience of the Company and the customer. Otherwise, the charge is \$30.00.

Issued: July ~~86~~, 201~~65~~  
Effective: July 1, 201~~65~~

Issued by: /s/ ~~David R. Swain~~~~Daniel~~  
~~G. Saad~~  
~~David R. Swain~~~~Daniel G.~~  
~~Saad~~  
Title: President

Issued in compliance with NHPUC Order No. 25,918797 dated July 126, 20165 in Docket No. DG 164-449180 and in compliance with NHPUC Order No. 25,798 dated June 26, 2015 in Docket No. 15-104.

## II. RATE SCHEDULES

### **Commercial/Industrial Service: Low Annual Use, High Winter Use, Rate Classification G-41**

#### Availability

This rate is available for commercial, industrial and public authority customers in locations served by the Company's mains and for which the Company's facilities are adequate. A customer receiving service under this rate must have annual usage less than or equal to 10,000 therms and a Winter Period usage greater than or equal to 67% of annual usage as determined by the Company's records and procedures.

#### Character of Service

Natural gas or equivalent will be supplied at a thermal content of nominally one (1) therm in each one hundred (100) cubic feet.

#### Delivery Charge

<b>Customer Charge Per Meter:</b>	\$1.6 <del>12980</del> per day or \$48. <del>3624</del> per 30 day month
<b>Winter Period:</b>	First 100* therms per 30 day month at \$0.39 <del>6556</del> per therm All over 100 therms per 30 day month at \$0.26 <del>6357</del> per therm
<b>Summer Period:</b>	First 20* therms per 30 day month at \$0.39 <del>6556</del> per therm All over 20 therms per 30 day month at \$0.26 <del>6357</del> per therm

\* The number of therms billed in the first block will be calculated by multiplying the therms in the first block of the rate by a fraction the numerator of which is the number of days in the billing period and the denominator of which is 30.

The above rates shall be adjusted to reflect the recovery of all applicable taxes. The Winter Period shall be the months of November through April inclusive. The Summer Period shall be the months of May through October inclusive.

#### Supplier Charges

If the customer purchases its gas from a third party, supplier charges will be as agreed upon between the customer and the third party supplier and will be billed directly by the third party supplier. If the customer does not purchase its gas from a third party, the gas supplied by the Company will be subject to a per therm cost of gas rate. The cost of gas rate is not included in the delivery charge presented above. Refer to Page 74 of this Tariff for firm rate schedules which present both the delivery charge and cost of gas rates.

#### Other Charges for Delivery Service

The customer must also pay such charges and adjustments as are set forth in the Company's Local Distribution Adjustment Clause (LDAC), as in effect from time to time and on file with the New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission (NHPUC). The delivery charge presented above is exclusive of these charges. Refer to Page 74 of this Tariff for firm rate schedules which present both the delivery charge and the LDAC rates.

#### Meter Account Charge

When the Company establishes or re-establishes a gas service account for a customer at a meter location, a meter account charge is incurred in addition to all other charges. The meter account charge is \$20.00 when the visit to the meter location is scheduled at the mutual convenience of the Company and the customer. Otherwise, the charge is \$30.00.

Issued: July ~~86~~, 201~~65~~  
Effective: July 1, 201~~65~~

Issued by: /s/ ~~David R. Swain~~~~Daniel~~  
~~G. Saad~~  
~~David R. Swain~~~~Daniel G.~~  
~~Saad~~  
Title: President

Issued in compliance with NHPUC Order No. 25, ~~918797~~ dated ~~July 1~~~~June 26~~, 201~~65~~ in Docket No. DG 1~~64-449180~~ and in compliance with NHPUC Order No. 25,798 dated June 26, 2015 in Docket No. 15-104.

## II. RATE SCHEDULES

### **Commercial/Industrial Service: Medium Annual Use, High Winter Use, Rate Classification G-42**

#### Availability

This rate is for commercial, industrial and public authority customers in locations served by the Company's mains and for which the Company's facilities are adequate. A customer receiving service under this rate must have annual usage greater than 10,000 therms and less than or equal to 100,000 therms and a Winter Period usage greater than or equal to 67% of annual usage as determined by the Company's records and procedures.

#### Character of Service

Natural gas or equivalent will be supplied at a heat content of nominally one (1) therm in each one hundred (100) cubic feet.

#### Delivery Charge

<b>Customer Charge Per Meter:</b>	\$4.8 <del>360243</del> per day or \$14 <del>5.08473</del> per 30 day month
<b>Winter Period:</b>	First 1000* therms per 30 day month at \$0.3 <del>606598</del> per therm All over 1000 therms per 30 day month at \$0.2 <del>402396</del> per therm
<b>Summer Period:</b>	First 400* therms per 30 day month at \$0.3 <del>606598</del> per therm All over 400 therms per 30 day month at \$0.2 <del>402396</del> per therm

\* The number of therms billed in the first block will be calculated by multiplying the therms in the first block of the rate by a fraction the numerator of which is the number of days in the billing period and the denominator of which is 30.

The above rates shall be adjusted to reflect the recovery of all applicable taxes. The Winter Period shall be the months of November through April inclusive. The Summer Period shall be the months of May through October inclusive.

#### Supplier Charges

If the customer purchases its gas from a third party, supplier charges will be as agreed upon between the customer and the third party supplier and will be billed directly by the third party supplier. If the customer does not purchase its gas from a third party, the gas supplied by the Company will be subject to a per therm cost of gas rate. The cost of gas rate is not included in the delivery charge presented above. Refer to Page 74 of this Tariff for firm rate schedules which present both the delivery charge and cost of gas rates.

#### Other Charges for Delivery Service

The customer must also pay such charges and adjustments as are set forth in the Company's Local Distribution Adjustment Clause (LDAC), as in effect from time to time and on file with the New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission (NHPUC). The delivery charges presented above are exclusive of these charges. Refer to Page 74 of this Tariff for firm rate schedules which present both the delivery charge and the LDAC rates.

#### Meter Account Charge

When the Company establishes or re-establishes a gas service account for a customer at a meter location, a meter account charge is incurred in addition to all other charges. The meter account charge is \$20.00 when the visit to the meter location is scheduled at the mutual convenience of the Company and the customer. Otherwise, the charge is \$30.00.

Issued: July ~~86~~, 201~~65~~  
Effective: July 1, 201~~65~~

Issued by: /s/ ~~David R. Swain~~~~Daniel~~  
~~G.-Saad~~  
~~David R. Swain~~~~Daniel G.~~  
~~Saad~~  
Title: President

Issued in compliance with NHPUC Order No. 25, ~~918797~~ dated ~~July 1~~ ~~June 26~~, 201~~6~~~~5~~ in Docket No. DG 1~~64-449180~~ and in compliance with NHPUC Order No. 25,798 dated June 26, 2015 in Docket No. 15-104.

## II. RATE SCHEDULES

### **Commercial/Industrial Service: High Annual Use, High Winter Use, Rate Classification G-43**

#### Availability

This rate is for commercial, industrial and public authority customers in locations served by the Company's mains and for which the Company's facilities are adequate. A customer receiving service under this rate must have annual usage greater than 100,000 therms and a Winter Period usage greater than or equal to 67% of annual usage as determined by the Company's records and procedures.

#### Character of Service

Natural gas or equivalent will be supplied at a thermal content of nominally one (1) therm in each one hundred (100) cubic feet. Should the customer's consumption fail to meet the availability requirements for this rate, the customer's service will be transferred to the otherwise applicable tariff as described under the terms and conditions of this tariff.

#### Delivery Charge

**Customer Charge Per Meter:** \$20.7~~537~~~~040~~ per day or \$~~622.61~~~~621.12~~ per 30 day month  
**Winter Period:** All therms per 30 day month at \$0.221~~60~~ per therm  
**Summer Period:** All therms per 30 day month at \$0.101~~34~~ per therm

The above rates shall be adjusted to reflect the recovery of all applicable taxes. The Winter Period shall be the months of November through April inclusive. The Summer Period shall be the months of May through October inclusive.

#### Supplier Charges

If the customer purchases its gas from a third party, supplier charges will be as agreed upon between the customer and the third party supplier and will be billed directly by the third party supplier. If the customer does not purchase its gas from a third party, the gas supplied by the Company will be subject to a per therm cost of gas rate. The cost of gas rate is not included in the delivery charge presented above. Refer to Page 74 of this Tariff for firm rate schedules which present both the delivery charge and cost of gas rates.

#### Other Charges for Delivery Service

The customer must also pay such charges and adjustments as are set forth in the Company's Local Distribution Adjustment Clause (LDAC), as in effect from time to time and on file with the New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission (NHPUC). The delivery charges presented above are exclusive of these charges. Refer to Page 74 of this Tariff for firm rate schedules which present both the delivery charge and the LDAC rates.

#### Meter Account Charge

When the Company establishes or re-establishes a gas service account for a customer at a meter location, a meter account charge is incurred in addition to all other charges. The meter account charge is \$20.00 when the visit to the meter location is scheduled at the mutual convenience of the Company and the customer. Otherwise, the charge is \$30.00.

Issued: July ~~86~~, 201~~65~~  
Effective: July 1, 201~~65~~

Issued by: /s/ ~~David R. Swain~~~~Daniel~~  
~~G. Saad~~  
~~David R. Swain~~~~Daniel G.~~  
~~Saad~~  
Title: President

Issued in compliance with NHPUC Order No. 25, ~~918797~~ dated ~~July 1~~~~June 26~~, 201~~65~~ in Docket No. DG 1~~64-449180~~ and in compliance with NHPUC Order No. 25,798 dated June 26, 2015 in Docket No. 15-104.

## II. RATE SCHEDULES

### **Commercial/Industrial Service: Low Annual Use, Low Winter Use, Rate Classification G-51**

#### Availability

This rate is for commercial, industrial and public authority customers in locations served by the Company's mains and for which the Company's facilities are adequate. A customer receiving service under this rate must have annual usage less than or equal to 10,000 therms and a Winter Period usage less than 67% of annual usage as determined by the Company's records and procedures.

#### Character of Service

Natural gas or equivalent will be supplied at a thermal content of nominally one (1) therm in each one hundred (100) cubic feet.

#### Delivery Charge

<b>Customer Charge Per Meter:</b>	\$1.6 <del>12980</del> per day or \$48. <del>3624</del> per 30 day month
<b>Winter Period:</b>	First 100* therms per 30 day month at \$0.23 <del>9084</del> per therm All over 100 therms per 30 day month at \$0.15 <del>5349</del> per therm
<b>Summer Period:</b>	First 100* therms per 30 day month at \$0.23 <del>9084</del> per therm All over 100 therms per 30 day month at \$0.15 <del>5349</del> per therm

\* The number of therms billed in the first block will be calculated by multiplying the therms in the first block of the rate by a fraction the numerator of which is the number of days in the billing period and the denominator of which is 30.

The above rates shall be adjusted to reflect the recovery of all applicable taxes. The Winter Period shall be the months of November through April inclusive. The Summer Period shall be the months of May through October inclusive.

#### Supplier Charges

If the customer purchases its gas from a third party, supplier charges will be as agreed upon between the customer and the third party supplier and will be billed directly by the third party supplier. If the customer does not purchase its gas from a third party, the gas supplied by the Company will be subject to a per therm cost of gas rate. The cost of gas rate is not included in the delivery charge presented above. Refer to Page 74 of this Tariff for firm rate schedules which present both the delivery charge and cost of gas rates.

#### Other Charges for Delivery Service

The customer must also pay such charges and adjustments as are set forth in the Company's Local Distribution Adjustment Clause (LDAC), as in effect from time to time and on file with the New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission (NHPUC). The delivery charges presented above are exclusive of these charges. Refer to Page 74 of this Tariff for firm rate schedules which present both the delivery charge and the LDAC rates.

#### Meter Account Charge

When the Company establishes or re-establishes a gas service account for a customer at a meter location, a meter account charge is made in addition to all other charges. The meter account charge is \$20.00 when the visit to the meter location is scheduled at the mutual convenience of the Company and the customer. Otherwise, the charge is \$30.00

Issued: July ~~86~~, 201~~65~~  
Effective: July 1, 201~~65~~

Issued by: /s/ ~~David R. Swain~~~~Daniel~~  
~~G. Saad~~  
~~David R. Swain~~~~Daniel G.~~  
~~Saad~~  
Title: President

Issued in compliance with NHPUC Order No. 25, ~~918797~~ dated ~~July 1~~~~June 26~~, 201~~65~~ in Docket No. DG 1~~64-449180~~ and in compliance with NHPUC Order No. 25,798 dated June 26, 2015 in Docket No. 15-104.

**II. RATE SCHEDULES**  
**Commercial/Industrial Service**  
**Medium Annual Use, Low Winter Use**  
**Rate Classification G-52**

Availability

This rate is for commercial, industrial and public authority customers in locations served by the Company's mains and for which the Company's facilities are adequate. A customer receiving service under this rate must have annual usage greater than 10,000 therms and less than or equal to 100,000 therms and a Winter Period usage less than 67% of annual usage as determined by the Company's records and procedures.

Character of Service

Natural gas or equivalent will be supplied at a thermal content of nominally one (1) therm in each one hundred (100) cubic feet. Should the customer's consumption fail to meet the availability requirements for this rate, the customer's service will be transferred to the otherwise applicable tariff as described under the terms and conditions of this tariff.

Delivery Charge

<b>Customer Charge Per Meter:</b>	\$4.8 <del>360243</del> per day or \$ <del>145.08144.73</del> per 30 day month
<b>Winter Period:</b>	First 1000* therms per 30 day month at \$0.20 <del>5247</del> per therm All over 1000 therms per 30 day month at \$0.13 <del>674</del> per therm
<b>Summer Period:</b>	First 1000* therms per 30 day month at \$0.148 <del>74</del> per therm All over 1000 therms per 30 day month at \$0.084 <del>53</del> per therm

\* The number of therms billed in the first block will be calculated by multiplying the therms in the first block of the rate by a fraction the numerator of which is the number of days in the billing period and the denominator of which is 30.

The above rates shall be adjusted to reflect the recovery of all applicable taxes. The Winter Period shall be the months of November through April inclusive. The Summer Period shall be the months of May through October inclusive.

Supplier Charges

If the customer purchases its gas from a third party, supplier charges will be as agreed upon between the customer and the third party supplier and will be billed directly by the third party supplier. If the customer does not purchase its gas from a third party, the gas supplied by the Company will be subject to a per therm cost of gas rate. The cost of gas rate is not included in the delivery charge presented above. Refer to Page 74 of this Tariff for firm rate schedules which present both the delivery charge and cost of gas rates.

Other Charges for Delivery Service

The customer must also pay such charges and adjustments as are set forth in the Company's Local Distribution Adjustment Clause (LDAC), as in effect from time to time and on file with the New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission (NHPUC). The delivery charge presented above is exclusive of these charges. Refer to Page 74 of this Tariff for firm rate schedules which present both the delivery charge and the LDAC rates.

Meter Account Charge

When the Company establishes or re-establishes a gas service account for a customer at a meter location, a meter account charge is incurred in addition to all other charges. The meter account charge is \$20.00 when the visit to the meter location is scheduled at the mutual convenience of the Company and the customer. Otherwise, the charge is \$30.00.

Issued: July ~~86~~, 201~~65~~  
Effective: July 1, 201~~65~~

Issued by: ~~/s/ David R. Swain~~  
~~Daniel G. Saad~~  
~~David R. Swain~~  
~~Daniel G. Saad~~  
Title: President

Issued in compliance with NHPUC Order No. 25, ~~918797~~ dated ~~July 1~~~~June 26~~, 201~~65~~ in Docket No. DG 1~~64-449180~~ and in compliance with NHPUC Order No. 25,798 dated June 26, 2015 in Docket No. 15-104.

**II. RATE SCHEDULES**  
**Commercial/Industrial Service**  
**High Annual Use, Load Factor Less Than 90%**  
**Rate Classification G-53**

Availability

This rate is for commercial, industrial and public authority customers in locations served by the Company's mains and for which the Company's facilities are adequate. A customer receiving service under this rate must have annual usage greater than 100,000 therms, a Winter Period usage less than 67% of annual usage, and a 12 month average usage less than 90% of the average usage of December, January and February as determined by the Company's records and procedures.

Character of Service

Natural gas or equivalent will be supplied at a heat content value of nominally one (1) therm in each one hundred (100) cubic feet.

Delivery Charge ;

**Customer Charge Per Meter:** \$21.3~~58070~~ per day or \$~~640.74639.21~~ per 30 day month  
**Winter Period:** All therms per 30 day month at \$0.143~~40~~ per therm  
**Summer Period:** All therms per 30 day month at \$0.068~~87~~ per therm

The above rates shall be adjusted to reflect the recovery of all applicable taxes. The Winter Period shall be the months of November through April inclusive. The Summer Period shall be the months of May through October inclusive.

Supplier Charges

If the customer purchases its gas from a third party, supplier charges will be as agreed upon between the customer and the third party supplier and will be billed directly by the third party supplier. If the customer does not purchase its gas from a third party, the gas supplied by the Company will be subject to a per therm cost of gas rate. The cost of gas rate is not included in the delivery charge presented above. Refer to Page 74 of this Tariff for firm rate schedules which present both the delivery charge and cost of gas rates.

Other Charges for Delivery Service

The customer must also pay such charges and adjustments as are set forth in the Company's Local Distribution Adjustment Clause (LDAC), as in effect from time to time and on file with the New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission (NHPUC). The delivery charge presented above is exclusive of these charges. Refer to Page 74 of this Tariff for firm rate schedules which present both the delivery charge and the LDAC rates.

Meter Account Charge

When the Company establishes or re-establishes a gas service account for a customer at a meter location, a meter account charge is incurred in addition to all other charges. The meter account charge is \$20.00 when the visit to the meter location is scheduled at the mutual convenience of the Company and the customer. Otherwise, the charge is \$30.00.

Issued: July ~~86~~, 201~~65~~  
Effective: July 1, 201~~65~~

Issued by: /s/ ~~David R. Swain~~~~Daniel G. Saad~~  
~~David R. Swain~~~~Daniel G. Saad~~  
Saad  
Title: President

Issued in compliance with NHPUC Order No. 25, ~~918797~~ dated ~~July 1~~ ~~June 26~~, 201~~6~~~~5~~ in Docket No. DG 1~~64-449180~~ and in compliance with NHPUC Order No. 25,798 dated June 26, 2015 in Docket No. 15-104.

**II. RATE SCHEDULES**  
**Commercial/Industrial Service**  
**High Annual Use, Load Factor Greater Than 90%**  
**Rate Classification G-54**

Availability

This rate is for commercial, industrial and public authority customers in locations served by the Company's mains and for which the Company's facilities are adequate. A customer receiving service under this rate must have annual usage greater than 100,000 therms, a Winter Period usage less than 67% of annual usage, and a 12 month average usage greater than or equal to 90% of the average usage of December, January and February as determined by the Company's records and procedures.

Character of Service

Natural gas or equivalent will be supplied at a heat content value of nominally one (1) therm in each one hundred (100) cubic feet.

Delivery Charge

<b>Customer Charge Per Meter:</b>	\$21.3 <del>58</del> <sup>07</sup> 0 per day or \$ <del>640.74639.21</del> per 30 day month
<b>Winter Period:</b>	All therms per 30 day month at \$0.054 <del>76</del> per therm
<b>Summer Period:</b>	All therms per 30 day month at \$0.029 <del>76</del> per therm

The above rates shall be adjusted to reflect the recovery of all applicable taxes. The Winter Period shall be the months of November through April inclusive. The Summer Period shall be the months of May through October inclusive.

Supplier Charges

If the customer purchases its gas from a third party, supplier charges will be as agreed upon between the customer and the third party supplier and will be billed directly by the third party supplier. If the customer does not purchase its gas from a third party, the gas supplied by the Company will be subject to a per therm cost of gas rate. The cost of gas rate is not included in the delivery charge presented above. Refer to Page 74 of this Tariff for firm rate schedules which present both the delivery charge and cost of gas rates.

Other Charges for Delivery Service

The customer must also pay such charges and adjustments as are set forth in the Company's Local Distribution Adjustment Clause (LDAC), as in effect from time to time and on file with the New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission (NHPUC). The delivery charge presented above is exclusive of these charges. Refer to Page 74 of this Tariff for firm rate schedules which present both the delivery charge and the LDAC rates.

Meter Account Charge

When the Company establishes or re-establishes a gas service account for a customer at a meter location, a meter account charge is incurred in addition to all other charges. The meter account charge is \$20.00 when the visit to the meter location is scheduled at the mutual convenience of the Company and the customer. Otherwise, the charge is \$30.00.

Issued: July ~~86~~, 201~~65~~  
Effective: July 1, 201~~65~~

Issued by: /s/ ~~David R. Swain~~  
~~Daniel G. Saad~~  
~~David R. Swain~~  
Saad  
Title: President

Issued in compliance with NHPUC Order No. 25, ~~918797~~ dated ~~July 1~~ ~~June 26~~, 201~~6~~~~5~~ in Docket No. DG 1~~64-449180~~ and in compliance with NHPUC Order No. 25,798 dated June 26, 2015 in Docket No. 15-104.

**II RATE SCHEDULES**  
**FIRM RATE SCHEDULES**

	Winter Period				Summer Period			
	<u>Delivery Charge</u>	<u>Cost of Gas Rate Page 77</u>	<u>LDAC Page 82</u>	<u>Total Rate</u>	<u>Delivery Charge</u>	<u>Cost of Gas Rate Page 77</u>	<u>LDAC Page 82</u>	<u>Total Rate</u>
<b><u>Residential Non Heating - R-1</u></b>								
Customer Charge per Month per Meter	\$ 15.27			\$ 15.27	\$ 15.27			\$ 15.27
All therms	\$ 0.2018	\$ 0.2634	\$ 0.1014	\$ 0.5666	\$ 0.2018	\$ 0.4400	\$ 0.1014	\$ 0.7432
<b><u>Residential Heating - R-3</u></b>								
Customer Charge per Month per Meter	\$22.10			\$ 22.10	\$22.10			\$ 22.10
Size of the first block	100 therms				20 therms			
Therms in the first block per month at	\$ 0.3495	\$ 0.2634	\$ 0.1014	\$ 0.7143	\$ 0.3495	\$ 0.4400	\$ 0.1014	\$ 0.8909
All therms over the first block per month at	\$ 0.2892	\$ 0.2634	\$ 0.1014	\$ 0.6540	\$ 0.2892	\$ 0.4400	\$ 0.1014	\$ 0.8306
<b><u>Residential Heating - R-4</u></b>								
Customer Charge per Month per Meter	\$8.84			\$ 8.84	\$8.84			\$ 8.84
Size of the first block	100 therms				20 therms			
Therms in the first block per month at	\$ 0.1398	\$ 0.2634	\$ 0.1014	\$ 0.5046	\$ 0.1398	\$ 0.4400	\$ 0.1014	\$ 0.6812
All therms over the first block per month at	\$ 0.1156	\$ 0.2634	\$ 0.1014	\$ 0.4804	\$ 0.1156	\$ 0.4400	\$ 0.1014	\$ 0.6570
<b><u>Commercial/Industrial - G-41</u></b>								
Customer Charge per Month per Meter	\$48.36			\$ 48.36	\$48.36			\$ 48.36
Size of the first block	100 therms				20 therms			
Therms in the first block per month at	\$ 0.3965	\$ 0.2572	\$ 0.0685	\$ 0.7222	\$ 0.3965	\$ 0.4259	\$ 0.0685	\$ 0.8909
All therms over the first block per month at	\$ 0.2663	\$ 0.2572	\$ 0.0685	\$ 0.5920	\$ 0.2663	\$ 0.4259	\$ 0.0685	\$ 0.7607
<b><u>Commercial/Industrial - G-42</u></b>								
Customer Charge per Month per Meter	\$145.08			\$ 145.08	\$145.08			\$ 145.08
Size of the first block	1000 therms				400 therms			
Therms in the first block per month at	\$ 0.3606	\$ 0.2572	\$ 0.0685	\$ 0.6863	\$ 0.3606	\$ 0.4259	\$ 0.0685	\$ 0.8550
All therms over the first block per month at	\$ 0.2402	\$ 0.2572	\$ 0.0685	\$ 0.5659	\$ 0.2402	\$ 0.4259	\$ 0.0685	\$ 0.7346
<b><u>Commercial/Industrial - G-43</u></b>								
Customer Charge per Month per Meter	\$622.61			\$ 622.61	\$622.61			\$ 622.61
All therms over the first block per month at	\$ 0.2216	\$ 0.2572	\$ 0.0685	\$ 0.5473	\$ 0.1013	\$ 0.4259	\$ 0.0685	\$ 0.5957
<b><u>Commercial/Industrial - G-51</u></b>								
Customer Charge per Month per Meter	\$48.36			\$ 48.36	\$48.36			\$ 48.36
Size of the first block	100 therms				100 therms			
Therms in the first block per month at	\$ 0.2390	\$ 0.2765	\$ 0.0685	\$ 0.5840	\$ 0.2390	\$ 0.4698	\$ 0.0685	\$ 0.7773
All therms over the first block per month at	\$ 0.1553	\$ 0.2765	\$ 0.0685	\$ 0.5003	\$ 0.1553	\$ 0.4698	\$ 0.0685	\$ 0.6936
<b><u>Commercial/Industrial - G-52</u></b>								
Customer Charge per Month per Meter	\$145.08			\$ 145.08	\$145.08			\$ 145.08
Size of the first block	1000 therms				1000 therms			
Therms in the first block per month at	\$ 0.2052	\$ 0.2765	\$ 0.0685	\$ 0.5502	\$ 0.1487	\$ 0.4698	\$ 0.0685	\$ 0.6870
All therms over the first block per month at	\$ 0.1367	\$ 0.2765	\$ 0.0685	\$ 0.4817	\$ 0.0845	\$ 0.4698	\$ 0.0685	\$ 0.6228
<b><u>Commercial/Industrial - G-53</u></b>								
Customer Charge per Month per Meter	\$640.74			\$ 640.74	\$640.74			\$ 640.74
All therms over the first block per month at	\$ 0.1434	\$ 0.2765	\$ 0.0685	\$ 0.4884	\$ 0.0688	\$ 0.4698	\$ 0.0685	\$ 0.6071
<b><u>Commercial/Industrial - G-54</u></b>								
Customer Charge per Month per Meter	\$640.74			\$ 640.74	\$640.74			\$ 640.74
All therms over the first block per month at	\$ 0.0547	\$ 0.2765	\$ 0.0685	\$ 0.3997	\$ 0.0297	\$ 0.4698	\$ 0.0685	\$ 0.5680

Issued by: /s/ David R. Swain  
David R. Swain  
Title: President

Issued: ~~July 8~~ May 24, 2016  
Effective: ~~July~~ June 1, 2016

Issued in compliance with NHPUC Order No. 25, ~~918884~~ dated ~~July 1~~ April 21, 2016 in Docket No. DG 16-~~449315~~.